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From: Judith E. Dacey, CPA [DaceyCPA@easyas123.com]
Sent:  Friday, September 10, 2010 2:37 PM :

To: CorpAddressChange '

Subject: Mailing address change on new LLC

I need to change the PO Box number on a new electronlcally
filed LLC that has been processed and accepted. !

BLUE GATOR PROPERTIES, LLC
Document Number L. 10600094679

—
FEI/EIN #27-3427683 .
Date Filed 09/09/2010

Mailing address currently: P O Box 3201
Should be: P O Box 3204

Thank yoyu for your help.

Judith E. Dacey, CPA
Authorized Agent for Rob Harrison, Managing Member

Judith E. Dacey, CPA ~ Member FICPA, Mensa, NFIB
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Judith E. Dacey is a nationally recognized small business consultant. Her niche is incorporation set-up, new business start-up and real estate investor
adwsow She believes the essential keys to economic well-being are internal - within us - not external, Judith is adept at translating complex accounting

and tax issues inte easily understood concepts.

NEW ADDRESS BUT STILL IN BAYLEE l’LAZA
J. D. Sumter & Associates, Inc. ~ http:/www.EasyAs123.com

16910 S. US Hwy 441 ~ Baylee Plaza - Suite 204 ~ Summerfield, FL 34491

(352) 307-4366 FAX 347-4480 ~ DaceyCPA@EasyAs123.com
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